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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave. Jaspe
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-03-29

Fuseau horaire
Mountain Daylight
Saving Time MDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(780) 497-3510

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave Jasper
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Realtor Services
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EW703-162079/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

HC EW703-162079
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$EDM-607-10702

File No. - N° de dossier

EDM-5-38334 (607)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Jenkinson, Lorraine
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(780) 497-3593 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

edm607
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-03-17
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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TITLE: COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE MARKETING AND SALE OF A 
FEDERAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 510 LAGIMODIERE BLVD., WINNIPEG, MB 

 
 
This solicitation amendment is to provide for clarifications regarding the Request for Proposal (RFP).  
 
PART A:  QUESTIONS/ANSWERS  
 
Q2-1. Can you please clarify what is meant exactly when you refer to minimum of three similar 

commercial sales for the RFP related to 510 Lagimodiere in Winnipeg, MB. 

Specifically we want to know if this only pertains to sales in which we were the listing agents and 
if by similar you mean building/investment sales in general or if they have to be more specific to 
office buildings or even more specific to specialized buildings. 

 
A2-1. Yes we want to see only properties in which the Bidder was the listing agent. By “similar” 

we mean buildings similar to the subject building in the solicitation – in this case a 
specialized lab building.  More points will be awarded for similar specialized buildings, 
less for standard office buildings. 

 
Q2-2. Are there Floor plans available? 

 
A2-2. Yes, floor plans are attached at Appendix 1.  

 
Q2-3 Can you please confirm building square footage; page 16 of the package has 4,257 m2 (rentable) 

and on page 18 it mentions 4,209.02 m2 plus basement to total 6,086.06 m2 and online it is 
stated as 5,903 m2 total square footage; please advise. 

 
A2-3 The square footage on the Page 18 (4,209.02 m2) is what Health Canada confirmed 

most recently. 
 
Q2-4 Is there a Site Plan available? 
 

A2-4 No, there is no current Site plan available.  There was an exchange of land with the 
Royal Canadian Mint in 2011 that changed the boundaries. 

 
Q2-5 Are there professional photos of the building available? (We took photos at the tour, just curious) 
 

A2-5 No, there are no professional photos available.  
 
Q2-6 Please confirm the land size; package has 2.787 hectares, website has 1.7110 hectares. 
 

A2-6 The land sized is 2.787 hectares.  The website contains old data.  
 
Q2-7 Are there specific details on the cross access agreement available? 
 

A2-6 Details are contained in the three (3) Caveats, attached at Appendices 2, 3 and 4.  
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_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
If your bid has already been submitted, you may wish to revise it.  Revisions to your bid must be 
submitted in a sealed envelope or by facsimile on which the content is clearly written. Any revisions to 
your bid must be received by the Bid Receiving Unit on or before the time and date stated on page 1 of 
this document. Any revisions to your bid received after the closing date and time will be considered late 
and will be returned unopened. 
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